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ESTABLISHED COMMUNITY PRESENCE 
 
 

 Existence of Applicant 

The applicant, a non-profit benevolent, religious and educational organization, is 

a Maryland non-profit corporation, and has been continuously in existence in Baltimore, 

Maryland since its incorporation by the Maryland General Assembly on April 23, 1884.  

It is to be noted that, due to the FCC’s on-line application system, Section IV, 

Question 1 of Form 318 will only accept a response with a date no earlier than January 1, 

1950.  Were the application to accept an earlier date, we would have responded “April 

23, 1884” as the date that we achieved “localism”. 

The applicant operates St. Benedict’s Roman Catholic parish at 2612 Wilkens 

Avenue in the southwest portion of Baltimore City.  The existing church on the property 

has been used since 1932  This location is described by NAD27 geographic coordinates 

39º 16’ 45” North Latitude and 76º 39’ 25” West Longitude.   The antenna is to be 

installed at the top of a bell tower on the property at 2612 Wilkens Avenue, Baltimore, 

Maryland, so the headquarters of the applicant is well within 10 miles of the proposed 

antenna location. 

 As we understand Section 73.853 of the FCC’s Rules and Regulations, since the 

applicant’s headquarters have been located within 10 miles of the proposed antenna 

location for more than the past two years, the applicant qualifies as an “established local 

applicant” for purposes of the so-called point system. 






